LOT :

Reference No :

Priority : NORMAL [ URGENT .

ARQ Ref:

looGo R\ o
From (Person) :  "\awg of
Date/Time : ;3‘ gl 30|

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

D.0.A/AgAt 55%!!;3 o3,
NEW CAR PRICE$ _

Vehicle No ;
Make & Model;

PCATR

Registration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

VIV $

IN OPS: Yes/No DOA:

MV:% IR K Quote by . CKQ
FS$ Dok  Date

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV §
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calcuiation for Valuation:

{a) COE Period: X12= Miths Average MV $

As At )
. - = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicle:

- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No -3

«b) Balance Menths : Parallel Import vehicle:  Yes/ No - 8

More than 10yrs old:  Yes /No - §

St ose: Gp % (by} - MV for Repossessed vehiclg , =5

@ ' ) _

: ‘ ; {Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &

1@ ' -{b) =__ /12=___<__yrs Eurppe / Asia Car - 3

Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $

(e) PARF = (OMV) X . X = No. of transfer : ' - %

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $

Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):.- Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time Action / Instructjon

ﬁdditional lnformation):

[PeatoR - cs:@ﬂx@;mao#ssui Ape3as .on:®lt|>om

¥




CeHneFong(LKKAuto)

From: jane@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Friday, 27 August 2021 2:03 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect-PC2976R
Attachments: PC2976R.pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect , Monday-Friday 9-5:30pm
Address: 38M PENJURU RD

Thank you

o Y

vV

Warmest Regards,

Jane

Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S5) 609148

T 1 6933 9391
F: 6456 0678

49 ABS

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

_Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: -
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

. Total Rebate Amount: 7
The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Aug 2021

Business
699A

PC2976R

Yes

31 Aug 2021
TOYOTA

HIACE COMMUTER GL 2WD
White

2014
1KD2407696
KDH2230020097
$40,624.00

21 Aug 2014

21 Aug 2014

1

$2,032.00

HN.Q

$0.00

20 Aug 2024
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
Rl
$43,390.00
$12,900.00
$12,900.00

OK

‘D@fﬂm’“
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8/27/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAarRMAarRT.Con
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Toyota Hiace Used Vehicle List (10 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A $31,800 $10,380 /yr 19-Sep-2014 2,982 cc - Hon Brothers Pte Ltd Available
GL (Diesel) |

Please Call To Arrange For Viewing. Thank You.

Office No. - 67788862
Ivan Ho - 97200193 | Chong - 88003223 | Sam - 97421147 | Tony Hon - 81184141

Toyota Hiace 3.0A DX (Diesel) $32,800 $10,640 [yr 26-Sep-2014 2,982 cc - Pioneer Auto Available

1 Owner, Auto Unit, Mine Can Convert "G Plate" Normal Van. New Arrival 11 Seater. 100% No Gimmicks Many Major Parts Item Had Change Receipt Proven.
Timing Belt Just Replace Also. View To Convince Yo...

Office No. - 66849979
Jimmy Chua - 96824160 | Jensen Chua - 97887307

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $38,800 $12,150 fyr 06-Nov-2014 2,982 cc < Car (S) Pte Ltd Available

HIGH SPECS MODEL, IMMEDIATE HANDOVER! PREMIUM PUSH START/STOP BUTTON FOR EASY ACCESSIBILITY! KEYCARD STYLE REMOTE KEY! Premium
Sound System + Chrome Fitted Accessories Beautifully Done Up. All These A...

Office No. - 63863322
Edmund - 84392227 | Bond - 94389996

Toyota Hiace 3.0A (Diesel) - - 26-Nov-2014 2,982 cc 148,114 km  Daimler Fleet Available
Management Singapore
Pte Ltd

Tender Open To Individuals & Business Entities (For Individuals: Kindly Register As Company, Please Key In 000 For Both Company Name And Company
Registration Number). Attractive Financing Available Fo...

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $37,800 $12,600 /yr 27-Aug-2014 2,982 cc & Car (S) Pte Ltd Available

5-Doors Agent Units, Absolutely In Excellent Condition With Genuine Low Mileage! Exclusive 3-Months Warranty Provided! Full Servicing, Wear & Tear Parts
Including Timing Belt Set Changed! Clean & Neat...

Office No. - 63863322
Siong - 98415759 | Clifford Lee - 90911514

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $38,500 $12,460 /yr 29-Sep-2014 2,982 cc - Ace Star Auto Pte Ltd Available

Toyota Hiace, Turbo Manual, Good Condition. Trade-in/High Loan Available. Please Call For More Details Or WhatsApp To Arrange For Viewing.

Office No. - -
James Tam - 87988051 | Oscar - 86664583 | Mike Owen - 96681597 | Gan Chee Chong - 84245559 .

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $37,388 $12,410 /yr 01-Sep-2014 2,982 cc - Pan Pac Automobile Pte Available
Ltd
Maost Popular Model, Toyota Hiace Manual Diesel, We Provide Up To 100% Loan For Both Bank And Inhouse. Attractive Interest Rate, Fast Approval.

Office No. - 68711109
Yeo - 81859555 | Rave Zhang - 88087708 | Issac - 91695221 | Benny - 91820321

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $41,800 $12,780 [yr 04-Dec-2014 2,982 cc 150,302 km  Skylink Auto Pte Ltd Available |
3 Month Warranty, Fully Serviced Before Handover + Additional 2 Free Servicing, Free Front Dash Camera, Free Cabin Sterilization (Fight Covid-19), Full &

Flexible Loan Available, Trade In Welcome, In ...

Office No. - 62665858
Skylink - 91775858

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A  $32,888 $10,560 /yr 08-Oct-2014 2,982 cc 223,142 km Available
High Roof (Diesel)
Company Registered.

| Office No, - -
| Deep Singh - 91379333

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $38,800 $11,940 /yr 26-Nov-2014 2,982 cc 118,558 km  Friends Auto Trading Available

Just Passed Inspection, New Road Tax, Nice Cushion, Beautiful And Clean Interior, Well Maintained, Serviced Regularly, 100% Loan Available At Low Interest
Rate, Trade In Welcome, Don't Miss The Chance...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Toyota Hiace&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2014&AVL=2 1/2




ASS. REC. BY: | #«\ i Cv I ABS L 0D ‘toﬁﬂ}ﬂ& Ce l
| ASSIGNMENT

(8n1113) wefn

From: o Date:
Estimated Cost;

QDITP/WSITPRES/OD RES/EVAINV/IMY

To Inspect Vehicle No: ?C.L Al L& -
ot PBS i BlC

o 3N Reddatn o

Veh No: Pg A1 BQ-____ Yr Regn: /

Type: M.Car / M.Cycle/ Bus | yan Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover /

Truck / Trailer or B
Make: o H[M ce
Colour i AIC:  Insured/ Std/ NI/ NA

Sp.Reading gﬁuﬂ, T/Radio: Insured / Std / NI | NA

Insured: Eng/No: o
Policy No - oo (pa 0P o0 v
CamsNo. ~ | Gen. Cond: Good / Fair  Poor | Bumt
Sum Insured: o E;;s;:‘ - Steering: Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
(Client's Record) N - Brake: Inorder /| Jammed | Leaked / Burnt or L
Make of Veh: Modi: Nil [ S/Rim / STD ARIm or
Tyre Size:  F: 1955 pisC
(Policy Condition) R: T A
Remark: The veh had commenced its N/S | OIS | | BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY/FS/LIZA/MIC/OHTSU/PIR/SUMI/
repair at the time of inspection. TOYO / YOKO or - TowRAouiL
Bal. or Market Value: o Front Rear
IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No i R/Bal. mm " R/Bal. mm
GIA /PR Seen:  Consistent?: Yes or No UBal mm Bl e
Est. Repairs: :TW_____ c.ia-ys Res.: Yes or No D.O.Aij- D.O.L E:I'Zogl;(
Lum Sum: % 3Vel:YesorNo 'Survey held at RS ,
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS Des.of_Damages:Fnl Rear /| O/S | NIS | UIC | Rooftop or
Vehicle: INJOUT | .
Date: __ Person Contacted: —— | The UIC I Chassis frame | Body Structure afiected dus to colision.
Date/Time | Action/Instruction o
|
t
l
— j__ - o -
Date/Time, Fie Pass to? j: Prell. Report Days Of Repair:
1) B j Final Report Resurvey No. of Trip: o isUMY Feo | |
Date/Time, Fle Retum to? Transportation: _
) ) AddFee:[ Jstemsp 6 ) sms_s | |
SInterview (8 )| Photos ]
3 Report Format: :Tech. Invs (% )| Others o
g Lump Sum /1BL($ — - - - - ) 2il T O | pE—

B L L L S AU ———

A o

e o i

o A B Tl s e st



